September 12, 2022

Matt Drange
Business Insider

VIA EMAIL - mdrange@insider.com

Re: FOIA Request 22-52 received 8/26/2022

Subject: Requesting all separation agreements and settlements reached with current and
former teachers who taught in the district between January1, 2017 through the day this
request is fulfilled.

All public records relating to any and all claims of misconduct against current and former
teachers who taught in the district between January 1, 2017 through the day this request is
fulfilled. Such public records should include, but not be limited to, all complaints; allegations;
claims; investigatory reports; analyses; summaries; memoranda and/or notes; interview
recordings; transcripts and/or notes; reviews; emails, text or other electronic messages,
voicemails, and/or other communications and/or correspondence; determinations; decisions;
orders; resignation letters; employment reclassification documents; offers in compromise
and/or settlement agreements; termination and/or transfer papers; letters of reproval and/or
other disciplinary actions, whether imposed or not; referrals to law enforcement,
administrative, and/or licensing agencies, departments, and/or bodies; appeals; court filings
and/or rulings; and all similar materials notwithstanding the use of other terminology,
nomenclature, or categorization by this or other involved public agencies.

To further clarify this request, the scope of the misconduct at issue arises from, relates to,
and/or is a consequence of sexual behavior and/or activities with district students, whether
currently or previously enrolled, and notwithstanding whether any such behavior and/or
activities were proven to have occurred or not. The construction of this request should be
understood to be liberal and expansive, such that all public records which may be remotely
responsive should be produced in full and may only be withheld and/or redacted only as
required by law.

Dear Mr. Drange:

This letter will serve as Oswego Community Unit School District 308’s response to your
8/26/2022 request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.), in which
you asked for the above referenced information.

Redactions that have been made are consistent with the following lllinois FOIA exemptions:

Section 7(1)(a) — information specifically prohibited from disclosure by federal or State law
or rules and regulations implementing federal or State law.
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Section 7(1)(b) — Private information, unless disclosure is required by another provision of
this Act, a State or federal law or a court order.

Section 7(1)(c) — Personal information contained within public records, the disclosure of
which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Section 7(1)(d)(ii) — Records in the possession of any public body created in the course of
administrative enforcement proceedings, and any law enforcement or correctional agency
for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that disclosure would (ii) interfere with
active administrative enforcement proceedings conducted by the public body that is the
recipient of the request.

Section 7.5(r) — Information prohibited from being disclosed by the School Student Records
Act.

Section 7.5(q) — Information prohibited from being disclosed by the Personnel Record
Review Act.

You have a right to have the denial of your request reviewed by the Public Access
Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the lllinois Attorney General. 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a). You can
file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor
Office of the Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springdfield, IL 62706

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar
days of the date of this denial letter. Please note that you must include a copy of your
original FOIA request and this denial letter when filing a Request for Review with the PAC.
You also have the right to seek judicial review of your denial by filing a lawsuit in the State
circuit court. 5 ILCS 140/11.
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To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, go to
www.sd308.org and select Our District > Freedom of Information Act Request > FOIA
Request Responses>FOIA Requests Responses -2022 for information on previous
requests.

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you.

Dot Petslee
John Petzke

Assistant Superintendent of Operations/
Freedom of Information Officer
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308

June 22, 2020

Sean Staffeldt

Dear Mr. Staffeldt,

I am writing to provide you with a status update with regard to the investigation into

allegations of inappropriate interactions with a student. As of today,_

N the District started an

internal investigation which is still ongoing.

I o not concluded our internal investigation into allegations of
inappropriate interactions,

I your placement on paid administrative leave continues.

If you have any questions regarding the content of this letter, you may send me an email at
Kmiller01(@sd308.org.

Sincerely,

Executive Director of Human Resources, Payroll and Benefits

cc: Dr. John Sparlin, Superintendent (via email)
Andrew Gothelf, OEA Co-President (via email)
Elizabeth Palatine, OEA Co-President (via email)
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308 Victoria D'Alec <vdaleo@sd308.org>

Fwd: Notice of resignation
1 message

Kenneth Miller <kmiller01@sd308.org> Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 10:10 AM
To: Victoria D'Aleo <vdaleo@sd308.org>

------ -- Forwarded message —-----—

From: Sean Staffeldt <sstaffeldt@sd308.org>
Date: Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 3:51 PM

Subject: Notice of resignation

To: Kenneth Miller <Kmiller01@sd308.org>

To whom it may concern,

I have loved and cherished my time at OHS over the last 12 years. | will respectiully be resigning effective immediately on
7/20/2020.

Thank you,

Sean Staffeldt

Mr. Sean Staffeldt

Kinetic Wellness Dept.(PE)
Sophomare Football Coach
Wrestling Coach
sstaffeldt@sd308.org
(630)636-2434

"Once a Panther, Always a Panther!"

Kenneth L. Miller, PHR

Executive Director of Human Resources, Payroll and Benefits
Community Unit School District #308

Phone: (630) 636-3092

Fax:  (630) 636-3669

Email: Kmiller01@sd308.org



4/11/2020 SD308 Mail - Letter of Recormmendation

o

308 Sean STAFFELDT <sstaffeldt@sd308.org>

Letter of Recommendation
3 messages

Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 7:00 PM

To: Sean STAFFELDT <sstaffeldt@sd308.org>

Hey Staff,
I was wondering if you would be willing to write me a letter of recommendation? | would really appreciate one from you! If

not | totally understand!

Thank iou $O much,
iiii iiﬁiiil ii <iiiiﬁ|i'ﬁiiiii iii> Tue, Oct 8, 2019 at 9:22 AM

When do you need it by?
{Quoted text hidden]

Mr. Sean Staffeldt

Kinetic Wellness Dept.(PE)
Sophomore Football Coach
Wrestling Coach
sstaffeldt@sd308.org
(630)636-2434

"Once a Panther, Always a Panther!"

Tue, Oct 8, 2019 at 9:52 AM
To: Sean STAFFELDT <sstaffeldt@sd308.org>

If you could have it done with in the next two weeks or so that would be great!!
[Quoted text hidden]





















To Whom It May Concern,

| [ - o the years of

knowing him he has taught me many life lessons, and how to overall be a better person.
Mr. Staffeldt was my drivers ed teacher and to this day | am so lucky that he was. He
made sure no kid left the class without questions answered, or feeling discouraged. He
always took time out of his lessons to make sure all of us had an understanding of the
material, but also made the class fun. | was able to be | IGczNzNINGGINGE

_where | was able to experience first hand just how much students
loved having Mr. Staffeldt as their teacher.

I . i ws the

best decision | ever made. No matter what sport, Mr. Staffeldt always made sure [ was
respected and heard by not only himself, but by the athletes as well. Mr. Staffeldt would
always talk about following your dreams, and if you work hard enough you will get there.
He once said at a wrestling meet, “Know where you're at, know where you want to be”,
and to this day it still sticks to me when | feel lost. Coach Staffeldt was that coach you
went to if you just couldn’t seem to get it right, and he would drop everything he was
doing to help you.

A few days before my graduation [

B - time for graduation and the moment | had been waiting 4 years
for, and I'll never forget as | was crying after the ceremony, Mr.
Staffeldt was the only teacher who came up to me to make sure | was okay, and told me
how proud he was of me. 3 years later and | have an amazing friendship with Mr.
Staffeldt, and | still think about his lessons of being a better person, and when
sometimes life may feel like a rainstorm all you can do is dance in the rain.

Sincerely,
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To whom it may concern,

My name is _and I’'m a former student of Mr. Sean Staffeldt. I have personally known him
for 9 years but have been introduced prior as my sister has been a former student of his as well.

I’ve never been good at writing but know my message comes from my heart and I truly hope you see
and understand that. Mr. Sean Staffeldt has been more than a person that stands in front of a class room or
teaches someone to drive. He is an individual that genuinely cares for every person that steps foot into the doors
of OHS and quite frankly one of the very few teachers that do. Personally speaking, Mr. Sean Staffeldt has
become family, a great friend, a mentor, but more importantly, a person I inspire to be like. He first taught me
how to drive. I know that sounds awfully silly to even mention but because of that, my parents have a sense of
comfort every time I step foot into the driver’s seat. Family means the absolute most to me and for an individual
to endanger their life and their family to help me and bring peace to my parents speaks loudly for itself. He is
one of the very few and I say that with utmost confidence, coaches at the high school that care for their student
athletes. I was unsure the route I wanted to take in college but he and I both knew I had the athletic capability to
pursue a collegiate career. He pushed me mentally and spent countless hours preparing me in the weight room,
field, and track to compete against girls that would be my future teammates at the ||
College was a hard adjustment for me. Softball was tough and when I say tough I mean brutal. One person that
was there for me on a constant day to day basis was Sean. He was worried, my parents were worried and they
both cared for my well-being and happiness. Without those 3 constantly checking in, 1 can promise you I

wouldn’t be where I am today. Two of the most life altering events happened later in my collegiate career. My

jurior year heading back from winter breal I EEEEG—————

There are

no words or things that can be done to replace that void both parties had felt but Sean did everything he could to
ensure ([ I d myself knew he would be there in a heartbeat for absolutely anything. It hurts to
resurface these two wounds but there is one common factor and that is that Mr. Sean Staffeldt was there the
entire time as a friend, support system, and mentor. He taught me that it’s okay to not be okay because those
that are willing will take the burden and pick you up, exactly how he did for me. I truly mean it when I say [ am
where I am mentally, physically, and emotionally because of him and his constant guidance. I can also ensure
you that I'm one of many, many people that feel the same way. I promise you he is the reason students wake up
and come to school every day. The impact he has left on so many people is breathtakingly beautiful. That is the
exact person I wish to be like every day. It’s unfortunate to see the selfishness that lies within school district and
our surroundings, but it is comforting and fortunate to see how Mr. Sean Staffeldt’s selflessness reflects and
carries amongst numerous students that enter and walk out of OHS.
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Teacher
Teacher
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Unknown

Status
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Current
Current
Current
Current
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Current
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Current
Current
Current

Phone
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2/27/2020 3:50 P.M.

_Elizabeth Palatine, and myself

-I don’t know where to start. Should | tell her from the beginning?

EP: Yes, start at the beginning, three years ago.

A few weeks ago students were in my classroom, the students were talking about a bunch of different
topics and telling stories. One female student told the story of how a teacher (Sean Staffeldt) had ran
his hand up the back of her head, wrapped his hand around her ponytail, pulled her back into his body
and said “someday when you’re fucking, someone will pull your ponytail just like this.” | heard the story

but didn’t report the story to anyone at that time.

B G- went on leave. We were told Sean had a family emergency and would be
out of school. No one knew expect for the administrators.

There so much more.

So | teach and am the schools sponsor of juniors and seniors for Mutual Ground. A few weeks ago
Mutual Ground was on site teaching about how predators groom victims for rape, etc. | think this struck
a chord with a lot of students because they started posting stuff on Tik Tok and social media. Current
and past students. One student showed us a Tik Tok video recorded by two current students, caption
read “When your gym teacher gets turned in for sexual assault and in the comments section stated “we
thought we were his favorites”. A past student posted on her social media “not surprising when the
teacher slaps you on your ass every day.



[ = a5 2 friendlly loving guy. Sean has been

are two people (guys) that he is very good friends with.




Provided list of people who have seen Sean and questioned his interactions with coworkers or students.

This student had this conversation_ Another young man,_

— Let’s talk in the hallway, | can’t handle it anymore. | am afraid to report it
because | o will have to turn itin. Let

me think about it and come back. | don’t want you to get pinpointed. Mr. Staffeldt is kissing them,

talking to them inappropriately. | told the studentto go t said he did but
nothing has happened. Some people are thinking didn’t tell it to- | told him to

go to I emailed the secretary to let her know _needs to speak with -
he wrote everything down and he had it all documented.




This student had a conversation— student, mutual grounds, talked

about being a bystander, came to her right after. I have stuff to turnin. Suggested she speak with
Mutual Ground. Comes back to her 7' period. Mutual Ground told me to meet with _ | told
him Mr. Staffeldt has been doing all of these things. It’s not okay that Mr. Staffeldt is kissing people on
the cheek. | am a bystander, why is he kissing me on the forehead or the cheek. Knows dog walker
story,

tearsay - |- cou ve rumors, N <

out at Staffeldts house all the time. He’s seen it, he’s told his girlfriend, he’s questioned it. Says Sean
called when he first got escorted out of the building.

Hearsay - _ rubbing up against girls in the PE class, he spots the girls and squats with
them. He doesn’t spot the boys.

Comments made in class during discussion._ he should be gone because he is sick.
Look what he has done.

Hearsay - _~ PE teacher at OHS, collaroative PE, last year Sean asked to get out of PE. What
do you mean by too much heat? They think | am being inappropriate with students. He tried to do the
brother/father figure to Sean.

Hearsay —- PE has talked to him about it. Not hugging kids, kisses girls not the boys. Have
tried to guide him in the correct way.

Hearsay -_ something to do with pushing him out because he was being inappropriate and
aides didn’t like what they were seeing.

Hearsay - - past teacher, he worked at OHS teacher and coach, Sean started texting-

This s the student from the initial report - | -
seen them in the wrestling room. Where Staffeldt was wresting with [JJland witnessed-telling
him to stop.

-as been at his house since he has been suspended.



3/2/2020

Meeting with_Elizabeth Palatine, and myself

There are a lot of rumors going around. Our
colleagues are not surprised, he has been called to question many times but nothing ever happens. It's

like there is a different set of standards for him. He has said he is a lovable, touchy, feely type of guy,
and he is not going to change who he is. Other guys have said, “that’s just Sean, that’s just the way he
is” as if it's okay. | have seen him kiss students on the forehead, on the cheek and on the top of the

head. Only female students. He has received warnings about this before about touching and hugging
students.







Phone Call with _

4/14/2020

All Information gathered will remain confidential to the extent possible for a thorough
investigation. With that being said, I am asking that all information discussed today not be
shared with anyone else other than myself or Elizabeth Palatine. Are you in agreement with
keeping this confidential? - Yes

i L8

5.

I'll be asking questions related to an ongoing investigation involving Sean Staffeldt.
Were you aware of this investigation? - I figured there was something going on
because I am covering one of his classes right now since he’s been out.

What is your relationship with Sean - I would just call us colleagues. We don’t hang
out, we don't call each other.

The reason for contacting you, at some point you were the department chair? - Yes, about
two years ago, I was.

It's been reported that during your time as department chair someone in your department
came to you to report an incident they witnessed between Sean and a female colleague.
Do you recall this? - I don’t remember, there were things that were brought to me that I
brought to the administration, something about him hugging someone or something like
that, but I don’t recall a specific incident. I'm kind of foggy on the details, it's been awhile.

Do you recall || ] I 2king 2 report to you? Vaguely, but I would have
reported anything to administration. I'm not trying to avoid it, I don't doubt that it

happened, I just can’t recall. I was under the impression that Sean was brought in
by administration at some point in the past related to something he said to a co-
worker.

Do you recall having a meeting with Sean and a female colleague regarding
inappropriate comments he made to her? - No, I don't.

Did you recall ever having a separate conversation where you specifically asked
Sean if anything had been said or happened? I kind of remember pulling Sean off
to the side one time saying, hey make sure you are not around kids by yourself
things like that because people have perceptions.

Why did you have this conversation with him? It was more of a meeting to say you
don’t want things to be perceived in a certain way. He's a huggy type of guy, he
hugs people, that's his personality. I'm not saying if it’s right or wrong, but I've
said to him when I was a department chair, make sure you are not in that situation.
I had to have a similar conversation with iafter noticing there were
young ladies hanging around in his room between classes.

What was that conversation like with - - I told him if he's meeting with
students to keep the door open or meet in the hallway so it doesn't look like there’s
something else going on. He understood and made adjustments.

Anything else you want to share or can recall that I should know? I remember hearing
about Sean up behind a girl and snapped the back of her bra. I know just recently there
was a tik tik video and comments made that he has sexual harassed a student.



I know just recently there was a tik tok video that I saw. I had heard that he had come up behind
a girl and snapped the back of her bra. I know just recently there was a tik tik video and comments
made that he has sexual harassed a student.



| was recently contacted by Stacy Turner to provide a written statement about a meeting that
was had between her and | on the afternoon of March 12th, 2020. | was notified of this meeting
the afternoon before that it would be about possible allegations of inappropriate conduct with a
male staff member at OHS and students, as well as staff members. | did not ask for this
meeting, | was invited by Stacy Turner.

| will do my best to recall the question and subsequent information | shared at this meeting, as it
was conducted nearly fifty days ago.

Ms. Turner asked if | knew who the meeting was regarding, and | said yes. This was concerning
Sean Staffeldt and allegations of inappropriate conduct. She asked questions to see if | had
any knowledge both first hand or otherwise of Mr. Staffledt being inappropriate with students. |
have seen Mr. Staffeldt give hugs to both male and female students, he is a very approachable
and kind person. | have also seen him hold hugs longer and rub the backs of some female
students, as well as an occasional kiss on the top of the head. | could not provide names of the
students because they were with students | did not personally know. | also told Ms. Turner that
| had heard of more occurences with female students of varying degrees on severity from other
staff members, and | felt it was hearsay so | could not confirm any of those and would not feel
right going further on that.

| also stated to Ms. Turner that | had in the past, and could not recall the date or year, that | had
spoken to Mr. Staffeldt about being careful with students. It was widely known he was helping
student athletes train in a one on one setting, and in close proximity with them. | mentioned that
things should be done more publicly and with others around so as to not make anyone
uncomfortable. It has been relayed to me in the past few years that multiple coworkers and
administrators have had conversations with him about acting appropriately as | had. Again,
hearsay and | can not confirm,




When asked if | knew of anyone else who would have knowledge or experiences with the
person in question, | mentioned that the entire department of Kinetic Wellness should be
interviewed, as | could not speak for them and | have heard what they may know is again
considered hearsay. | also said that | was aware through casual conversation of other teachers

in various departments that may have experienced similar situations as | GcNININNGEGEGEGE
and most importantly the students that are involved.

Again, | am recalling the events to the best of my recollection that occured on March 12th, 2020.
| do believe the notes that Ms. Turner compiled from that meeting should be sufficient.



Meeting with_

6/3/2020

All Information gathered will remain confidential to the extent possible for a thorough
investigation. With that being said, I am asking that all information discussed today not be
shared with anyone else other than myself or Elizabeth Palatine. Are you in agreement with
keeping this confidential? — Yes

It’s been documented that you've had conversations with Sean about hugging or kissing
female students. Why did you feel the need to have the conversation with him? - He's a
super nice guy, maybe over the top nice. He hugged a female student. I told him maybe
that’s not the thing to do because maybe someone could twist it. That's just his way of
showing affection. That conversation was early on when we first started working together.
I would say he hugs a lot of girls. He does not coach girls, the girls are probably from his
class.

What was his response to your statement? He was more like he understood where I was
coming from but he would follow up with “this is the type of person I am”. Obviously since he’s
still hugging girls, that’s his personality. I told him it just doesn’t look good.

10. Do you know of any other relevant information? - I heard about a couple of rumors but
that was when Sean first left. I saw a video a student posted. I don’t have any new information
to share.

10. 1Is there anything else I should know or someone else I should talk to? - no, I don't have
anything else.



Call 6/23/2020 8:15 AM,

1. Have you received any complaints of inappropriate behavior from coworkers, students, or
coaching staff regarding Sean? | had not received any complaints before-report.-is
a student. In my previous position as a Dean | wouldn’t be privy to this information. -had a
conversation with a staff member, the staff member brought the information to me and a
report was followed up by a call to DCFS with a report made. No one else had made any
complaints to me.

3. Do you know of any other relevant information? Nothing other than what was reported from










Where did it occur? When? Why? Was there an obvious reason why he was hugging them? In the
main gym, either on senior night following a football game or after a wrestling meet. | can't remember the
exact situation, but it was in celebration of senior night. —

4.How many different girls have you seen him hug in the past 3 years? Maybe 2 or 3 girls. Do you know their
names? No, | can't recall their names.

5.Do you typically hug female students? No, | don't.

6.Did you ever observe SS playfully attempt to wrestle with a female manager? No, | do not recall.

7.Try to move her feet with his feet to knock her off balance? What does that mean? Have you ever seen him try
to trip a female? No, | don't remember anything like that.

8.During football season, when did staff use a golf cart? Golf carts are used every day during the season, trainers
use them all the time For what purposes? Coaches and managers use them all the time to move equipment
around, to get back to the schools quickly or from one field to the next. Did you ever ride on one of the golf
carts with a female manager on the golf cart? Yes, | have. Did SS ever ride on one of the golf carts with a
female manager on it? | can't say yes or no, | don't think so, but | can't give you one hundred percent. Is it
common practice for managers to ride staff around? Yes, for quick situations or when needed for quick travel
to get back to building or field quickly.

9.Do you recall having conversations with Sean about sex while on school property? No, | don't recall. How often?
When? Where? Who initiated the conversation? Who was present?

I  can't recall a specific conversation that we have

had. | don't know why he would have said that.

Stacv Turner

Assistant Director of Human Resources

CUSD 308 - DAC | 4175 Route 71, Qswego, 11. 60543

Phone: 630.636.3480 | Fax: 630.636.3669

sturner01@sd308.org | www.sd308.0rg



Did you ever hear any other coworker warn Sean about his conduct or what he said in the workplace? No, |
did not personally hear anyone warn him but-told me | didn't have to let him make those types of
comments to me after hearing Sean say some inappropriate things to me.

Did you personally hearllllltell Sean that Sean

Yes, this conversation occurred during this past school year.
Did you ever hear any other coworker warn Sean about his conduct with female students? (if so . . . who?
when? what?) Not directly, only hearsay of a conversation.




Did you ever hear any other coworker warn Sean about his conduct or what he said in the workplace? (If so . ..
who? when? what?) | did not hear anyone warn Sean, but old me about a time he
warned him. Also a few years ago | had to take a girl to the dean to fill out a statement based on what the
student stated Sean had said to her. | had to fill out a written statement and sign my name on the form.
couldn't recall the name of the student but said she thought it should still be on file.

Did you ever hear any other coworker warn Sean about his conduct with female students? (If so . .. who? when?

what?) No, but | | ] ] EEEEEE:c'¢ me he had a conversation with Sean about his conduct with students.

Stacy Turner
Stacy Turner

Assistant Director of Human Resources
CUSD 308 - DAC | 4175 Route 71, Oswego, 1L.60543
Phone: 630.636.3480 | Fax: 630.636.3669
sturner01@sd308.org | www.sd308.org
















SS:

ML :

SS:

ML:

SS:

ML :

SS:

ML :

SS:

ML:

Yes

When do you do the GCN training?
Every Year.

What did it say?

It's if someone is uncomfortable stop.

Did -tell you to stop?

No.
Did you tell her she has a nice ass?
Yes

Why?









ML :

SSit

ML :

SS:

Have you used sweetie with female students?

Yes

Which ones?

I don't recall, I say honey and sweetie to...

it's like "thank you honey for grabbing that.”

ML :

SS:

ML :

SS:

ML :

SSH

Why would you say that to a student?
Genuine thing, nothing other than that.

Genuine what?

I don't know which ones but

Thank you honey for grabbing that, thank you sweetie for grabbing that,
thank you dear for grabbing that, I've used those terms my wohle life.

Have you called them pretty?

Yes, one with anxiety, I said yuo're looking good. _

































No, you need to make copies of them.
How was district notified?
Student and staff came forward/

When?

jnauary 15, 2020
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_I_M:_enlﬂ: 5/8/20 at 9:00 a.m. via Zoom by Maureen Lemon

was my first year. The other 2: female.

Things started in football season. He would kiss cheek, rub back and give hugs. He would talk to
me about his personal sex life.

We were sitting *
We were talking (don’t remember about what) and | had

nd told me ‘never get married but just have a F buddy.”
were both there. | started going
-That’s when it started. He would comment about me and il shorts being too short.

He would also massage lllback and touching her, too. He never did to | IEGcGcTmNGEGEE

| walked away and laughed it off. | didn’t
they both heard it

It was a Thursday
comprehend it. | asked ‘Did you hear that?”

started talking about his personal sex life. He would see “He and
his wife don’t do it enough.”

conversation, he also said he was going to get a Vasectomy and wouldn’t be able to ejaculate for
2 weeks.

He would ask me about my personal life and | would say “none of your business.” He would tell
me, “I know you are hooking up with Bl or “you should hook up with | N RN
land | are close; w/ flirty relationship. SS would say “I know you are hooking up with him.” And
then ask if | were.




He would assume things about me sexually. One time he was trying to teach us how to whistle
b/c he could whistle really loudly. We asked “how do you do that; that’s awesome?” He said “I
know you could do it, b/c | know you are good at sucking.” _In the wrestling
room. The boys were warming up. | was like, “OMG” and laughed it off again.

After winter break, one time, | didn’t say hi to him in hallway.-he called me a bitch.
And said “I bet b/c you're fing your ex and think you're too good for me now.” | said “I didn’t see
you in the hallway but you can think what you want.” That’s none of your business. He laughed
and walked away.

Is that how you knew Mr. Staffeldt? Was he ever your teacher? Driver’s ed teacher going in to
sophomore year.

Walk up to you and kiss you or hug you: how often? Every time he saw me. Beginning of the school
year. Only after school. “Hey sweetie, how was your day?” | Never said anything. | saw him hug
and kiss on forehead or cheek on several female students. He is known for that. Very flirty and
touchy. Never male students.

Context around when he did it to them? Did he ever do it to a male student? no

Did you ever observe any other teacher or coach do this to you or anyone else? no

It was early in the morning. 107.5. A song —
sexual R&B. The song was very sexual. | was singing to it. SS said “Yeah, this is your type of song

and you know it.”

_ | am close to her. She was visiting.said “dude, SS has it out for you.” Then, |
started realizing maybe there is something wrong if others are noticing. That’s
interpret things done by SS “sexually.” So, | stopped going to things for a while.
text — | would text “can’t make it.” About 2 days before this came out,
said “thank you for this opportunity; | think it is best if | am no longer
irresponsible b/c | don’t be there at everything.” He replied “thank you for all of your help.

wn




Any adult hear or see?

SS came up behind me
and hugged me. | was pushing him off. He wrestled me in the wrestling room. CC ne said anything.
SS grabbed me around my shoulders, and tripped my feet, and | went down to the floor. He
started laughing and then walked around me. That was the only time. He did not touch any private
parts.

I would go with Il We would hang out. | was on my phone. il said good bye to
_ SS came on my side, opened my door. | put my phone
down. He leaned in and was touching around to find the phone. Touched my outer thighs up to
butt area. Touched my breasts as ‘patting’ me down, looking for my phone. | said “what are you

doing? Go away?” in joking way. He then kissed my forehead goodbye and closed the door.| | Il
saw. She said, “Dude what was that about?” [ EGNGzITNGNGEEE

The same day he called me a bitch, — He said to

me, “I’'m just kidding with you.” He rubbed shoulders and as we walked out, he wacked my butt.
As if it is was a ‘good bye.”

| became close R
I - clo fundraisers and help students who are in

need. Give backpacks to children in need. Support to Giving Tree. We do a Talk program where
students talk. We also do in the elementary program. | was in her classroom; | also TA for her

3 other girls in classroom with me.
nd | are good friends. She has known this stuff previously.
e has hugged her and kissed her on the forehead.

oom and hugged me. I :sked, “Is he always doing that?”
She is amazing. | was begging her, “please do not report this.” She said, “I have to do my job.
That’s not right. | apologize, but | will talk with Cooney.”

Any other incidents? Brushed up against you while you were in a car?

_ | was leaning up against the wall. | was laying down with feet up | was wearing
sweatpants. SS came by and said “Sit up, | can see your ass.” | then sat with knees up and elbows

on knees. He then said “So now you’re sitting with your legs open.” He did not use the word
‘vagina” but | was shocked that he was talking to me that way.

Several times, he would grab my arms as if he was going to take me down with a wrestling move;
but | never went down.



| have had a lot of anxiety. b/c he is a favored teacher._

They posted videos of him being touchy One video:
butt. - took the video and posted |t

nd he watches her

He wasn’t completely professional in Driver’s Ed. One time, he unbuckled my seat belt while | was
behind the wheel, and said he would fail me b/c my seatbelt was unbuckled. Nothing sexual. |
didn’t feel uncomfortable at that point.

I don’t want to ruin his life. [ Nl me that a report was made about him doing things to her,
but when asked she says she denied it. | don’t know if that was a lie.

Instagram Screenshot: “the teacher who always slapped my butt in school is fired for sexual

harassment.” (EEESEEEE




| asked her to confirm how often did he hug her. She said “every time he saw me.” She says that
she is aware that others are saying that he was ‘just consoling her’ because*
— It doesn’t explain all

of the other times.

| asked her to confirm if he ever kissed her? She said yes, both on the forehead and the cheek.
That was his way of saying ‘hello’. It happened frequently.

He told her she was beautiful all of the time.




Maureen Lemon
——

ja——— — —
From: -
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Maureen Lemon

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

On Fri, May 8, 2020 at 11:19 AM — wrote:

Good morning,




StaffedIt stay hugged up @




-mterview: 5/8/20 at 11:00 a.m. via Zoom by Maureen Lemon

_ He was weird toward me: favored me as a student b/c he knew_
B - t2'ked about my butt. “Your butt is hanging out of your shorts; all of the guys will
see.” My shorts were not shorter than others. He didn’t make those comments to others. When he learned

that | was going to _ he said “You better not wear those short shorts around them
that you wear around me b/c it would be like throwing meat to a pack of dogs.” [ | | I RN

Throughout sophomore year, he would say “you look pretty” to me.

Stuff started happening senior year. [
55 wanted [

He would say/do things to her and me. The only thing he did to her that he didn’t do to me
| ‘ ‘ 3 < id hand. She asked “did you see that?”

and | said “yes.” Others saw it:

overly touchy. Cook heard the names.

We didn’t do anything in the moment. B/c he is a 40 year old grown man. I'm not sure how to react. After
a while, | got used to it. He would do it every single every day. He’d say “oh sweetie, you’re so tense.” He
found a reason to touch us every day. | originally thought it was weird and wrong, but when | spoke to K,

she was brainwashed earlier than 1 was; |

Then, he eventually brainwashed me / manipulated me to think it was okay.

Never saw him do any of this to others. [ EGcGcNcNTTNGGEEEEEEEEE
I Yt e would do this stuff to us in front of her. [ G

| think she wasn't his type. He has a type:_ especially if he knows their parents.

If he gets comfortable b/c he’s close to their parents, the parents will think it is okay because it is just SS.
That’s his game.

one day, we were| EEEGgoEEE - <hc 2sked me “did you see that? He Just ]
-| knew he would _ | never heard him say anything sexual about her




| don’t recall sexual comments.

Re: Me: he would talk to me about
SS knew well. § sk

=l Those conversations would

usually there if he asked me these questions. Not sure if she heard these questions. SS was sly. She could
walk away for 2 seconds, and I would usually beat around the bush and
have a backhanded answer. | was very uncomfortable. “Well, I've been dating him " He’d ask
“so is that a yes?” I'd avoid answering and pivot to another topic. | get very awkward talking about such

things.

This happened 2-3 times.

i .

asked me to | oV & dark hallway.

He brought me there and put his arm around me. We were alone in dark hallway. _

oy hee d that's:whe = Ki5SE was a little nervous walking back down the
hallway. The only person | told was | was confused. | didn’t know how to react. | didn’t know

if he was trying to be nice or what. |

_ould see SS in hallway. If | didn’t say hi, he’d grab my shoulder and say “Oh, you

aren’t going to say hi to me, sweetie?” He doesn’t usually touch students in the school day.

I've received no comments or texts from him since this all began in January.

When SS left . . . . a few football boys suspected it was |Jij Evervone is angry b/c SS made a name
for him . . . he is everyone’s favorite teacher. He has everyone wrapped around his finger.







R - - aruary
s11/20 - [ NN

His wife put a neighborhood FB ad “looking for dog sitter.” So, she started going mid-day, b/c they are
both teachers.

Was their nanny and dog sitter for the past year or so. (The incident occurred on a Friday —think it was
Oct. 18)

Previous to this incident, a few things made her uneasy: he swiped up on her Instagram photo. It made
her uncomfortable. She said it was creepy. Wondered why he was even on her Instagram acct. | i}

She has a recorded phone call from him on that date . . . that evening, crying on phone.

blocked them from her phone and social media.

had sent a text “I'm sorry; | was put

into very uncomfortable situation and can’t

Y - t!ct her a different story of what happened.

Many girls saying “he is creepy”.

- asked female Coach, in winter, if he is still at school. She said “I don’t think so.” She said “I'm really
sorry.”



Maureen Lemon notes.

_(21) screenshot: “when a teacher that slapped ur butt all the time at high school gets
fired for sexual assault.”

5/12/20 -

-etweeted; she didn’t originate the tweet. She thinks the person who tweeted it is a current student

at OHS _ “| retweeted because that did happen to me; | did have

experiences in high school that weren’t professional.”

S was great friend. He would talk and be understanding,

but he would push the limits and overstep boundaries. There were times . . .

— | o't know what he was going or, I

— asked “did he just do that?”

_ and said “oh, sorry, | thought you were one of the boys.” | turned

around b/c | didn’t expect when | was

We became friends on FB / twitter after | graduated. He would like all my selfies — months after | posted
them. It was creepy; he didn’t simply like them when | posted them; it would be months later and he
would like all of them, not just one of them. He added me on snapchat. | was friends with his babysitter.

Snapchat: he would send random pictures; reply random picture or emoji to my stories. He never
communicated anything personal or inappropriate on Snapchat.

| could see how he spoke with other girls. Other friends thought he was creepy.

His relationship with girls: every year, he would pick girls and be close with them. One of the previous
girls was- she was a manager the following year. | think their relationship was really close
.. too close for teacher. | never saw anything inappropriate.

| wasn’t shocked when this came up. Rumor: he preys on girls every year.

_had talked to her. She said she was willing to talk with me. She dog sat for the
Staffeldts. [N



Maureen Lemon notes.

May 12, 2020

Knows 55— he has been friends with [EEEEEEEEEE

never had SS as a teacher. | was often in classroom; was going to be TA for him. Known him my whole
life.

I've known about a lot of this stuff for years: the coaching staff ‘operate” — allow this to all happen and
no one does anything so it is normalized. He has kissed me on my forehead before. But, then Mutual
Grounds came in _ | told our school police liaison officer that he kissed me on my
forehead and that there is probably proof of the date and time that he did this on the school’s
surveillance video. | recalled very specifically b/c it was the last day SS was at the building. | was trying to
think how | could help- It bothered me everything he was doing to her. | knew it was that day. 3
cameras. | knew there was evidence. | gave him names. | said I’'m worried. Officer Mumm. | was never
called back down. It wasn’t sexual but it is how he is with everyone. HEUES SRGIRISSES = fSMBIESNever

One of his really close friends:_nows everything. He has worked in our building in the
athletic office all year. He has never said anything. He would deny it.

would say “SS knows it is you” {Jlfwhen | was

in the same room

“We know it was you; he knows it was you; we can fix this; we can protect him.”

I overheard-when she would callfjjililand tell her what SS said. That is how a lot of this has
happened. “SS would like to do it would change your life. You could have a constant fucking buddy.”
B vould tell-that SS would want to do something sexual to [l

[l to'd me that SS said he wants to have a 3-some w/ [ EEEEEEEEEN

Il this whole year; she would come and tell me b/c she was my friend. We never thought he was
predator but as things escalated, “this isn’t normal.” Rubbing/touching/kissing. Happened all year.

He wrapped hand around ponytail and yanked it and said something sexual.



I . . b/ she felt so uncomfortable. He

would talk about sexual things. She didn’t want to get him in trouble. She just wanted to remove herself
from the situation.

The Mutual Ground presentation was in February. | wanted to help- What SS was doing should not

be happening at all. | never reported that he kissed me on my forehead. The situation with l1ad already
been reported. | asked lif it was ok to talk to_ Staffeldt has probably done it before but |

didn’t think about it before.

When he kissed me on my forehead, | was not thinking it was sexual.

_ he would hug and give me a kiss on my forehead.

This is a predator as a teacher —

- she was called in but lied and said it never happened. He would hug and touch her.
(hearsay)

T —

| never saw anything except him hugging, and when he kissed me on the forehead.

| have a screenshot from former student_

(student and football player) took photo of_ posted on private story. “SS
stay hugged up” SS giving middle finger. He would do that a lot. He used profanlty Last year I spoke
W|th h|maboutth|ngsmmyllfe and [AEEISE §5 guUy” using the woras 4 use theowr ;

_were friends.-was driving in car. -S came out to -ide of the

door and felt her up. In the parking lot. [JJJilf saw that happen.

Lunch period — we were with_ We would sit there and eat. One day, | said, “why don’t’ you

te!! [ - ss are friends. ] was astonished. Said she had to report it.

Everyone loves him. Not one person dislikes him. Doesn’t want this to ruin his life.

So many people are normalized by this. . . . see and know . . . yet no one ever called it out. So glad that
reported it.

B/c SS went to high school at Oswego as a student and now is there as a coach . . . he is part of the
culture. Lots of camaraderie with coaches and community.

Rumor: had sex with basketball player. Years ago. _ She graduated college last year.



Maureen Lemon notes.
May 13, 2020

| never had him as teacher but | would be in _He would be in her room.

| would see him interact w/ students who were_ It was always ‘known’ that SS is ‘creepy.” The
environment — a lot of people are uncomfortable by him. He would come in and || G <re
there, and he would come in (junior and senior year) and hug girls and put his hands around them. | never
saw him do that to any boys. | was a TA | GGG « \vould between
passing periods, or at lunch. | would see him walk down the hallway. One time, he was walking toward
me, and saw girl in front of me, she said ‘hi’ to him, and he smirked and looked her up and down, without
saying anything. She kept walking. I don’t know who she was. A lot of times,_wouldn’t see him;
she would have a student working with her. He would walk in and address other students. When | first
told -that | had concerns, she recommended | speak to Mr. Cooney. She was grossed out, but
probably tried to not react.

A lot of the girls know that it is inappropriate, but they have been told that they are the favorites. “It's not
creepy; it’s just him.” 1t’s accepted.

Regarding boys: re: wrestling boys, 1 of the boys told me that when SS was gone and no one knew why,
several said “he had this coming.” One wrestlehaid that SS was like a dad to him but he had
this coming b/c he would go up to the boys and said “you’re supposed to get drug tested this week, will
you pass?” They would say ‘No” so he wouldn’t get them drug tested.

| also heard:_on football team. SS would snapchat boys..would send pictures of him
smoking to SS.

Bl a5 1 of the first 1s who brought this issue to their attention. 1% time: | spoke with Mr. Cooney. | went

into his office. It was about 2 weeks later and | still didn’t hear anything. He didn’t ask me for a statement
which | thought was weird. | went back to Mr. Wayne and he had me write everything down and date/sign
it. The next day or that week, Mr. SS. wasn’t there any more.

-— she had told 1 of my friends_that SS had made comments like “why are you laying
down for everyone to see your ass”? She moved and sat up with her knees up, and she said, “now you're
sitting so everyone can see your legs open.” He said things like, “you don’t want a boyfriend b/c you want
to mess around with a lot of guys.”

It was all hearsay.

My friend entioned some things about_
It was a lot grosser stuff. | don’t remember word for word. [flifmight remember.
It was sexual. Illvas responsive to it. She was engaging in it. She was making comments back, and
— then

telling other students she thinks he is 'hot.'-told me a while ago -




when | heard about- I thought it was time to speak up. She had said-adn’t told anyone; and
she said, “this is really gross.”
A lot of girls heard that DCFS was investigating.

| had a friend who said “l won’t talk to them,” because they’ll twist it. A lot of kids have been groomed by
him; lots of girls say, “that’s how he is” “I’m his favorite” so many people have seen him come from behind
and hug, kiss on cheek. They are brainwashed.

_said “Ym in his class, so she would go out of her way to avoid him b/c if he

came up to hug her, what would she do since she is in his class.”

| shared all of the above (except the last comment about_ with Mr. Cooney. He was taking
notes. He didn’t ask for a statement.

| spoke with Mr. Wayne on a Friday.

Rumors since SS gone:? | never told anyone that | said something. But, | heard “Did you hear about the SS
video?” and | didn’t know what it was. There is apparently a video of SS with a girl. | don’t know what it
was. Him touching her. People also knew his mom had cancer so they thought it was b/c his mom was
sick.

My friend- — she was upset b/c the 1°** time DCFS had called her and asked to speak with her,
but they never followed up to call. She was worried that he would come back.






Rumors: touched butt inappropriately; kissed somebody; touched somebody in weight
room; Never heard from anyone who said that they had experienced it personally

ad a crush on S; she
thought he was hottest guy ever. I thought it was weird. She had a teacher crush. I told
her “that’s weird.” and I have known each other since freshman year. She would tell
me, he’s so cute; and how good looking he is.”

Rciardini tellin.hat SS ‘has it out for iou isexually): l “I never told her that.”
— she lived here for a year.
.
but I guess it was b/c of SS.

Then, I heard rumors — aboutl that he touched her butt, so then I assumed that was
why she quit. She and I have never talked about it.
















Regarding seeing him touch- There might be 2-3 kids between me and - When he started taking
attendance, everyone neatly lined up. Then, it would not be a complete line; more like a ball of people.
He would walk in front of us. Students are lined up by the dividers (between courts). Our backs would
face the dividers. He would walk in front of the students. He would stop and talk to boys about
football/normal stuff. Then stop and talk with a group of girls. | never saw him touch other girls, only

Il < initiated. She accepted his attention. Other girls: NN

-saw him stroke - hair on more than 1 occasion.

Never saw another teacher hugging students or touching their hair.

Profanity: first day of semester, everyone was supposed to be dressed in uniforms. He called a male
student a “fucking idiot” b/c they didn’t dress in gym clothes. The student was embarrassed. He said it in
front of everyone.

Never heard another teacher use that type of language.

speAK WITH: |- h2d information about 4 friends. SS was inappropriate with [l friends
who are girls.

I ad said to [ ss had kissed her forehead on more than one occasion.” She

found that odd, even though she knew him since she was a young child.

-had said that he had || BB v'tir'e times and said “closing her legs b/c she looked like
she wanted to be fucked.” [flshared this in front of | R | 2 e to report this.”

Through grapevine: heard he was in close proximity to| B - ¢r2duated last year. She and
he were very close. We were in a pre-school class together. She told me “he is hot; attractive; he can do
anything he wants with her b/c she likes him so much.” It sounded like she enjoy the attention. Never
gave details.

as heard the story about what happened at his house when |JJjjjijvas
oesn’: krinw her.



B

From: .

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Maureen Lemon
Subject:

Hello Mrs. Lemon,

This is_ and below is my written statement. Thank you for being patient while | sorted things out. My
cousin passed during this chaotic time in the world.

| have heard many rumors about Mr. Staffeldt and his encounters with female students. During gym class he would be
very inappropriate with_ as he stroke her hair from root to tip. He spent most of his “gym supervision”
time over by-and her weight lifting area and paid no attention to what the rest of the class was doing. Another time
during gym class a guy in my class forgot to dress and Mr. Staffeldt called him a “fucking idiot” in front of the whole class
and embarrassed him severely.

Hugs and forehead kisses were common. | have seen it happen to_specifically. There have been multiple
occasions where female students past or present have posted pictures or comments on their social media saying he did
thing like touching butts, smacking butts and onceﬁtold me that he yelled at her to close her legs
because “it looks like you're trying to get fucked”. On another occasion| | Il 2voided Mr. Staffeldt and he ran
into her later in the hallway and he called her “a fucking bitch” because she did not hug him or say hello.

| have seen on social media a picture that was posted on Snapchat by Gl . staffeldt was hugging I
-n the photo and Mr. Staffeldt was seen in the picture with his middle finger out.

There was a story | heard through the grape vine at school and this happened a few years ago when a female student
I -t ched Mr. Staffeldts kids and he was trying to have sex with her, and she narrowly escaped.
However, this is just a rumor | don’t have concrete evidence that this actually occurred but | am just explaining what |
have heard over and over again pertaining to Mr. Staffeldt.

_would be a great witness to speak to as he had 4 female friends that had similar experiences with Mr.
StaffedIt. However, | do not know their names.

_ has been honest and has always done her job by reporting and telling the truth. She was a great
support system for us girls and a trusted adult that- and many other students flock to. She is an amazing woman.

Thank you for your time.






Friday, July 10, 2020 Maureen Lemon notes

‘poke with the DCFS agent about 3 we

: were drageoing their feet and
that the
family doesn’t plan to press charges because is going away to college and wants to

said they were going to interview SS. Then,

leave this matter behind, the DCFS agent said, “well, if you’re not going to press charges
... "Il have to talk to my supervisor to see what we’ll do.” She asked if [JJJlij going to
college was the only reasons that the family isn’t pressing charges, and [Jlillsaid “yes.”

I bout 5-6 years ago, he came into class all

upset one day. She asked what was wrong. He said he had been called into the office and
got into trouble because he had been seen hugging and kissing girls. He said to-“I
know these families; who cares if I put my arm around these girls or kiss them on the
cheek?”

B s:id that, according to [JJlf he would come up and rub her back/shoulders ever
single day.

-stated that many employees have talked about seeing him hugging or kissing girls
and IT IS NOT merely when they are sad or crying.

_called me back and said that she just spoke with the DCFS agentqm

who sai
is still pending; that DCFS would have interviewed Sean but that the Union called and
asked DCFS to wait for the Union to interview him first.
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